DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS MEETING MINUTES March 13, 2015

The Members of the Department of Financial Institutions met at 10:00 a.m., EST, at 30 South Meridian Street, Suite 300, Indianapolis, Indiana. Present from the Department were Dennis Bassett, Director; Thomas C. Fite, Deputy Director, Depository Division and Assistant Secretary; Constance J. Gustafson, General Counsel and Secretary; Kirk Schreiber, Senior Bank Analyst; Mark K. Powell, Supervisor, Credit Union Division and Sharmaine Stewart, Administrative Assistant.

I. PUBLIC SESSION: 10:00a.m.

- A. Members Present: Richard J. Rice, Paul Sweeney, Jean L. Wojtowicz, Michael W. Davis and Dennis Bassett. Mark Schroeder, Vice Chairman, and Donald E. Goetz participated via teleconference.
- B. Date of the next meeting: April 9, 2015 @10:00 a.m., at the office of The Department of Financial Institutions, 30 South Meridian Street, Suite 300, Indianapolis, Indiana.
- C. Chairman Rice entertained a motion to approve the minutes for the February 12, 2015 meeting.

Ms. Wojtowicz moved approval of the minutes; Mr. Sweeney seconded the motion, and the motion passes unanimously.

D. BANK AND TRUST DIVISION

1. First Farmers Bank and Trust Company, Converse, Miami County, Indiana
Mr. Kirk J. Schreiber, Senior Bank Analyst presented this application. Mr. Schreiber
informed the Members that First Farmers Bank and Trust Company and The First National
Bank of Chrisman, Chrisman, Illinois propose to effect a merger pursuant to IC 28-1-7. Mr.
Schreiber reminded the Members of the two mergers they approved at the February 12, 2015
meeting, concerning Community Bank, Hoopeston, Illinois and United Community Bank,
Oakwood, Illinois merging with and into First Farmers Bank and Trust Company. These two
previously approved mergers and the current proposed merger are related due to the
significant common ownership of the target holding companies.

The Agreement and Plan of Merger dated September 29, 2014 between First Farmers Bank and Trust Company, First Farmers Financial Corp., the bank holding company for First Farmers Bank and Trust Company, The First National Bank of Chrisman, and its bank Holding Company Chrisman Bancorp sets the terms and conditions for the merger transactions.

First Farmers Bank and Trust Company will survive the merger. First Farmers Financial Corp. will be a one bank holding company with First Farmers Bank and Trust Company as its

wholly owned bank subsidiary. The main office of The First National Bank of Chrisman will be a branch of First Farmers Bank and Trust Company. The corporate existence of The First National Bank of Chrisman will cease.

A motion for approval of the merger application for The First National Bank of Chrisman, Chrisman, Illinois to merge with and into First Farmers Bank and Trust Company, Converse was made by Mr. Davis and seconded by Ms. Wojtowicz. This merger application was unanimously approved.

E. DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS AND ACTIONS:

- Director Bassett advised the Members of actions taken pursuant to Delegated Authority.
- 2. Legislative Update:

Ms. Gustafson provided a legislative update. The Department's bill, HB 1287 passed the House and has been sent to the Senate where it will be assigned to the Senate Financial Institutions Committee. Ms. Gustafson indicated that there did not appear to be any problems in getting the bill through both Houses and signed by the Governor.

She also indicated that SB 447 relating to funeral trusts was expected to pass both Houses. The Department has been neutral on this bill but has indicated that if it passes it will enable the Department to alter its position on certain funeral trusts being managed by licensed investment advisers subject to the Prudent Investor Rule.

The other bill of interest is SB 373 relating to lawsuit funding. SB 373 did pass the Senate and was assigned to the House Financial Institutions Committee. The Department has been neutral on this bill; however, has expressed to the sponsors and authors that since the bill specifically excludes these type of funding transactions from the UCCC the Department lacked the resources and knowledge to regulate these programs. The legislative sponsors agreed that the consumer protection office of the Attorney General would be better suited to serve as regulator. (Ultimately, this bill failed to pass the 2015 session of the General Assembly.)

OTHER BUSINESS:

Chairman Rice asked if there was other business. There being no further business, Chairman Rice entertained a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Davis moved for adjournment, Mr. Schroeder seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously.

APPROVED:

Richard J. Rice, Chairman

Constance J. Gustafson, Secretary

TTEST:

ACTION TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY BY DIRECTOR

FEBRUARY 12, 2015

FORUM CREDIT UNION, INDIANAPOLIS, MARION COUNTY, INDIANA

The credit union has filed a Petition for approval of a proposed Amendment To the Articles of Incorporation. IC 28-7-1-10 allows a credit union to add one or more qualified groups to its field of membership. This amendment would place the following organizations into the field of membership of the credit union:

Concept Prints, Inc. - Indianapolis - 12 members (common bond of occupation as defined by IC 28-7-1-10)

SH Staffing - Indianapolis - 300 members (common bond of occupation as defined by IC 28-7-1-10)

RECOMMEND APPROVAL (MKP) $\mathcal{H} \mathcal{K} \mathcal{P} \mathcal{I} \mathcal{M} \mathcal{M}$

ACTION TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY BY DIRECTOR

FEBRUARY 27, 2015

FORUM CREDIT UNION, INDIANAPOLIS, MARION COUNTY, INDIANA

The credit union has filed a Petition for approval of a proposed Amendment To the Articles of Incorporation. IC 28-7-1-10 allows a credit union to add one or more qualified groups to its field of membership. This amendment would place the following organizations into the field of membership of the credit union:

Hancock Regional Hospital - Greenfield - 800 members (common bond of occupation as defined by IC 28-7-1-10)

Federal Aviation Administration – Indianapolis – 500 members (common bond of occupation as defined by IC 28-7-1-10)

Association of Indiana Dental Laboratories – Indianapolis – 300 members (common bond of professional association membership as defined by IC 28-7-1-10)

Porchlight Group, Inc. – Fishers – 11 members (common bond of occupation as defined by IC 28-7-1-10)

Carmel Dental Group – Carmel – 12 members (common bond of occupation as defined by IC 28-7-1-10)

RECOMMEND APPROVAL (MKP) μk^{0}

Ms

ACTION TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY FEBRUARY 25, 2015

1. CENTIER BANK, WHITING, ORANGE COUNTY, INDIANA

The bank has applied to the Department for approval to establish a branch office to be located at 504 Broadway, Gary, Lake County, Indiana. The application was received on February 2, 2015. The branch is to be known as the Gary Downtown Branch. This will be the institution's 52nd branch. APPROVAL IS RECOMMENDED - (TCF)

APPROVED

APPROVED

2. GREENFIELD BANKING COMPANY, GREENFIELD, HANCOCK COUNTY, INDIANA
The bank has applied to the Department for approval to establish a branch office to be located at 4181
East 96th Street, Suite 250, Indianapolis, Marion County, Indiana. The application was received on January 27, 2015. The branch is to be known as the Indianapolis Branch. This will be the institution's seventh branch. APPROVAL IS RECOMMENDED - (TCF)

APPROVED MS

THE FRIENDSHIP STATE BANK, FRIENDSHIP, RIPLEY COUNTY, INDIANA
The bank has applied to the Department for approval to establish a branch office to be located at the Northwest Corner of Lighthouse Drive East and Tanners Creek Drive North, Lawrenceburg, Dearborn County, Indiana. The application was received on February 2, 2015. The branch is to be known as the Lawrenceburg Branch. This will be the institution's sixth branch. APPROVAL IS RECOMMENDED - (TCF)

APPROVED M3

4. <u>CUSTOMERS BANK. PHOENIXVILLE, CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA</u>

An application for issuance of a certificate of admission was received from Customers Bank, Phoenixville, Chester County, Pennsylvania. Customers Bank filed the application to enable it to transact business in Indiana in accordance with the provisions of IC 28-1-22. The Pennsylvania state-chartered commercial bank intends to engage in the business of internet banking in the State of Indiana. Customers Bank does not intend to open an office in Indiana. Corporation Service Company., 281 East Ohio Street, Suite 500, Indianapolis, Marion County, Indiana has been appointed as resident agent for service of legal process by Customers Bank. ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF ADMISSION IS RECOMMENDED – (TCF)

APPROVED M3

ACTION TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY FEBRUARY 25, 2015

5. FIRST STATE BANK OF MIDDLEBURY, MIDDLEBURY, ELKHART COUNTY, INDIANA
The bank is requesting an extension of time for the opening of its branch to be located at 17977
Cleveland Road, South Bend, St. Joseph County, Indiana. The branch application was approved under delegated authority on January 16, 2014 with a projected opening date of June 1, 2014. The projected opening date was delayed due to extreme water and mold damage. The extensive repair by the former owners and equipment back orders has resulted in the opening delay. APPROVAL TO GRANT THE BANK'S REQUEST FOR AN EXTENSION UNTIL APRIL 30, 2015 IS RECOMMENDED. - (TCF)

APPROVED MS

ACTION TAKEN BY THE DIRECTOR FEBRUARY 25, 2015

1. 1ST SOURCE BANK, SOUTH BEND, ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, INDIANA

The bank has requested permission to hold one parcel of property in excess of three years for future expansion as prescribed in IC 28-1-11-5. The parcel is a vacant lot and is located at 5220 Beck Drive, Elkhart Indiana. This parcel was purchased on October 16, 2008. The bank intends to use this property as a future branch facility as provided in a letter to the Department. At the bank's board meeting on January 21, 2015, the board adopted a board resolution reaffirming that the bank expects to use two parcels of real estate for future expansion, the parcel discussed above, and one parcel held for more than a year and less than three years. Allowing the bank to continue to hold the real estate does not appear to endanger the safety and soundness of the financial institution. IT IS RECOMMENDED THE BANK BE GRANTED AN EXTENSION TO HOLD THE REAL ESTATE UNTIL FEBRUARY 28, 2016. SHOULD THE BANK NOT BE ABLE TO UTILIZE THE REAL ESTATE WITHIN THIS TIME FRAME, ANOTHER REQUEST TO THE DIRECTOR PURSUANT TO IC 28-1-11-5 WILL BE REQUIRED (KJS).

APPROVED_

DELEGATED AUTHORITY Thursday, February 12, 2015

FIRST LIEN MORTGAGE LOAN LICENSE APPLICATION

Secure Lending Incorporated applied via the Nationwide Mortgage Licensing System for a First Lien Mortgage Lending license. They are not currently licensed. Applicant is based in Cleveland, Ohio. They will not be servicing their loans. They currently operate in four states. The staff's review finds that the financial responsibility, character, and fitness of the applicant and officers and directors of the applicant are such as to warrant belief that the business will be operated honestly and fairly within the purposes of IC 24-4.4 and as stipulated in IC 24-4.4-2-402(2). Applicant is recommended for approval. (REB)

SUBORDINATE LIEN MORTGAGE LOAN LICENSE APPLICATION

NFM, Inc. applied via the Nationwide Mortgage Licensing System for a Subordinate Lien Mortgage Lending license. They currently hold a First Lien Mortgage License (Lic. #11080). Applicant is based in Linthicum, Maryland. They will be servicing their loans. They currently operate in twenty-nine states. The staff's review finds that the financial responsibility, character, and fitness of the applicant and officers and directors of the applicant are such as to warrant belief that the business will be operated honestly and fairly within the purposes of IC 24-4.5 and as stipulated in IC 24-4.5-3-503(2). Applicant is recommended for approval. (REB)

Approved by the Department of Financial Institutions of the State of Indiana

Delegated Authority Friday, February 06, 2015

Mortgage Loan Originator Applications

The following eighty-six mortgage loan originator applications are recommended for approval. Pursuant to 750 IAC 9-3-2(b), the department staff has determined that the professional training and experience, financial responsibility, character, and fitness of each applicant is such as to warrant belief that the mortgage loan originator will operate honestly and fairly within the purposes of the article.

NMLS#	Last Name	· First Name	Middle Name	Suffix
1191439	Agerter	Daniel	Tim ·	
1269522	Alexander	Jeffrey	Ryan	•
1246848	Bailey	Rebecca		
119390	Beldon	Chad	Robert	·
938187	Bennett	Seth	David	
1277999	Benyo	Basil	Charles	m
1090667	Blanton	Jordan	Tyler .	
1194637	Brown	Ryan	Matthew	
253521	Buono .	Joseph	Anthony	•
1244965	Callaghan	Michael	Patrick	
1200986	Cohron	Jacob	Наттеі	
762981	Connie	Adam	À.	
1272629·	Cunningham	Brett	George	
1267305 -	Dagon	Michael	Scott .	•
1272630	Dawoudi	Brittany	Shereen	•
153997	Deegan	Jacob	C.	
1193736	DeSouza	Nicholas	Albert	•
370337	Dobbs	Marquis	Deshawn	
228668	Dowling	Kevin	F.	
1272632	Eadeh	Gloria	Husam	
319649	Easton	James .	Richard	

218809	Elabour	Samer		
273090	Epple	Jeffrey	Edward	
193457	Fine	Steven	M.	
1242549	Fuqua	Keith	Lee	
1273140	Gantz	Matthew	David ·	
1037446	Garcia	Joseph	Daniel	•
32516	Gillies	Philip	Key	
147739	Greenberg	Jack	R.	
66785	Hardman .	Jake	Nile	
543376 .	Hardy	Elizabeth		
1080545	Harris	Pourmera	Thiam	
1273143	Hazimi	Hussain	Youssef	
1194984	Henry	Nathanial	Joseph	
760121	Henry II	Craig	Sherwood	п
1151302	Hillebrand	Amanda	Diane	
191013	Hlava	Tom	Lee	
276834	Huffman ·	Jeffrey	· A.	
276834 1186542	Huffman Ihentuge	Jeffrey Munaonyeji	A. Francis	
		•		
1186542	Ihentuge	Munaonyeji	Francis	
1186542 385802	Ihentuge Jackman	Munaonyeji Carol	Francis Kirkpatrick	
1186542 385802 158671	Ihentuge Jackman Johns	Munaonyeji Carol Patrick	Francis Kirkpatrick Thomas	
1186542 385802 158671 162440	Ihentuge Jackman Johns Johnson	Munaonyeji Carol Patrick David	Francis Kirkpatrick Thomas	
1186542 385802 158671 162440 308516	Ihentuge Jackman Johns Johnson Johnson	Munaonyeji Carol Patrick David Dawna	Francis Kirkpatrick Thomas Lee	
1186542 385802 158671 162440 308516 1280194	Ihentuge Jackman Johns Johnson Johnson	Munaonyeji Carol Patrick David Dawna Shaniquwa	Francis Kirkpatrick Thomas Lee Shinnea	

1186579	Kleiber	Jason	Michael
1272634	Krizman	· Kody	Donald
1087144	Lince	Vanessa	Carlotta
161280	Linford	Joseph	Randall
1023773	Lloyd	Steve	Lee
1272635	Lynch	Kyle	Patrick
1147305	MacLeod	Christine	M.
246817	Martinez	Irene	L.
1203318	May	Bobbie	Lynn
135837	Mennen	David	Robert
212788	Morris	Makiya	
1249773	Oglesby	Ashli	
1032781	Parks	Victoria	Lynne
112654	Paxton	John	Arnold
184936	Peck .	Robert	Ryan
1030814	Pena	Stalin	Alfred
1216207	Peszek	Jourden	S.
1282052	Polk	Devin	Michael
890333	Radwan	Amal	Anis
188207	Roeser	Richard	Raymond
1194937	Sabo	Jeffrey	Thomas
1283093	Schuhrke	Aron	M.
1227190	Shafer	Cory	Jay
1281097	Taylor	Heather	Marie
1272640	Thies	David	William
182161	Topa	Dorothy	Maria

296548	Trejo	Joshua	
30900	Tribu	Jennifer	Lynn
287763	Tyler	Kimberly	J. ·
1283539	Tzinares	Angelo	G.
1269481	Undem	Derek	Allen
115148	Valentin	Charles	Damien
917138	Wasbin	Riana	Hilary
147126	Webb	Douglas	Bruce
1273146	White	Michael	Anthony
1221628	Wietholter	John	Garrett
130897	Wilson	Gregory	Michael
1262814	Wong	Kristina	Avedisian
1272643	Wu	Nina	

Delegated Authority Friday, February 13, 2015

Mortgage Loan Originator Applications

The following seventy-six mortgage loan originator applications are recommended for approval. Pursuant to 750 IAC 9-3-2(b), the department staff has determined that the professional training and experience, financial responsibility, character, and fitness of each applicant is such as to warrant belief that the mortgage loan originator will operate honestly and fairly within the purposes of the article.

NMLS#	Last Name	First Name	Middle Name	Suffix
1272454	Acosta	Augustine	Anthony	Jr.
912995	Ales	Brian	Matthew	
1281577	Amason	Jaclyn	Leigh	
62041	Andrews	Dan	J.	ш
1281572	Barr	Тетту	Lee	
1272627	Becka	Kurt	Joseph	
1281056	Bedinghaus	Cory	Jon	•
1247345	Bell-Brown	Wanda		•
905310	Blake	Raul	Hinejosa	
1193729	Boyd	Kenneth	Theron	
1186397	Brady	Peter	Baturinsky	
501880	Brandel	David	William	
899516	Bruce	Dawn	M.	
710485	Buchert	Meghan	Marie	
82375	Burgija	Ylber		
341332	Burnett	Jeremy	Scott	
944541	Campbell	Dennis	John	
1232378	Capron	Joshua	David	
228908	Cawley	Michael	٠.	
101650	Cecil	Jonathan	James	
1261583	Chacon	Danielle	Amina	

1268893	Chang	Myong	Hwan
1273587	Corsi	Grant .	Sebastian
469463	Cullens	Keith	A.
630145	Darling	Renee	Lynn .
315511	DeFazio	Anthony	Samuel
109086	Ferrero .	James	Arden
5558	Fitzgerald	Timothy	J.
1267209	Freeman	Ross	Hamilton
1263482	Frick	Blase	
83406	Frum	David	Allison
1273821	Godfray	Matthew	Colin
1212780	Gonzales	Jessica	Lynne
792539 ·	Griffith	Christina	E.
1237952	Grzelak	Tamara	Lynn
9006	Harris	Paul	Joseph
4834	Hirshfield	Scott	Evan
1079456	Hunter,	Laura	Lee
66795	Jorgensen	Eric	Hugo
880793	Keast	Jason	Leonard-Cassidy
562045	Kelly	Ryan	
683986	King	John	Lewis
304278	Kisel	James	William
1169078	Kizy	Valerie	Yvette
1216707	Kne	Scott	Thomas
1273467	Koshewitz	Jonathan	Robert
1042396	Lee	Edward	Hongky

Page 2 of 4

1273472	Lynch	Andrea	Marie	
709717	Madden	Carolyn	A.	
1023663	Mahfouz	Ali	Hassan	
243269	Mai ·	Laura	Ngocdiep	٠
229412	McGuill	Michael	Kennedy .	
1237495	McManus	Steven	David	
1117443	McMillion	Zoae	Dominique	
1280090	Mikel	Matthew	S.	
1262707	Monroe	Jordan	James	
1286251	Murr	Christopher	Bradley	
888648	Nooney	John	Patrick	
1269832	Nuetzman	Jason	W.	
141376	Oleary	Kevin	·.	
1278250	Paugh	William	Dexter	
164585	Paz	Renato	Daniel	
1264110	Poole	·Lora	Jean	
42043	Rauser	Walter	Victor	
325654	Richardson	Mark	F. '	•
1201784	Siple	Jeffrey	À.	
895338	Stachyra	James	Robert	
1203402	Sweat	Quintin	Desmond	Jr.
1168522	Tabarias	Clayton		
205406	Tamayo	Jose		
1262809	Tlais	Mehdi	Maan	•
866825	Villegas	Kristina	Lynn	
19340	Ward	Christopher	Michael	

1284188	Wheeler	Susan	Elizabeth
509058	Willman	Kenneth	Wayne
1177987	Woo ·	Justin	Michael

Delegated Authority Monday, February 23, 2015

Mortgage Loan Originator Applications

The following sixty-four mortgage loan originator applications are recommended for approval. Pursuant to 750 IAC 9-3-2(b), the department staff has determined that the professional training and experience, financial responsibility, character, and fitness of each applicant is such as to warrant belief that the mortgage loan originator will operate honestly and fairly within the purposes of the article.

NMLS#	Last Name	First Name	Middle Name	Suffix
350865	Adeseye	Adetayo		
1202745	Back	Christopher		
1203211	Banar	Ryan	Gerard	
1086946	Banker	Patrick	Ryan	
1284704	Bitner	Robert	L.	
198456	Boehler	Patrick	Lloyd	
155877	Boone	Douglas '	C.	
1257683	Brasel	Vicki .	L.	
1186414	Burrough	Shane	Patrick	
1178188	Cameron	Robert	Thomas	
938746	Campbell	Matthew	Allen ·	
418474	Case	Karmen	Ann	
1266566	Cassara	Orlando	Ray	•
1211757	Cerqua	Jacob	William	
1107399	Chatterton	Adam	Joseph	
1203231	Chippi	Michael	John .	•
920723	Chitow	Thor	Christian	
1194753	Christiansen	Lindsey	Marie	
1112033	Clemans	Andrew	Joseph	•
1117227	Demetriou '	Nicole	Gwen	
8581	Deyo	Jacob	Michael	

1149157	Dunphy	Jacob	Russell	
339332	Eversole	Theresa	Gray	
225861	Fabian	Kevin	Mathew	
66254	Farrell	Daniel	Robert	•
1273395	Ferrero	James	Anthony	
938806	Formica	Chadwick	James	
1194825	Frost	. Christopher	Paul	
463654	Gallego	Alejandro	•	
1186469	Giovanatto .	Donato	Dominic	
1276721	Gonzalez	Katia	M.	
1284725	Gordon	Jennifer ·	Elaine	
1269989	Haendiges	Ronald	Curtis	Jr.
399504	Haller .	Michael	Brian	
875468	Hamby	Joshua	Douglas	
1284371	Hamilton	Stacey	Lynn	
194520	Harambasic	Pamela	A.	·
767078	Hatcher	Jeremy	Parker	
1262417	Jones	Zaneta	Faye	
1186779	Juratovac	Bret	Michael	
1244611	Kaveney	Sean	Michael	
1211996	Kelly	Shane	Edward	
310194	Miller	· Christine	Lewis	
1262715	Oudbier	Erin	Marie	
1149693	Pacyna	Jesse	James	
1270313	Patel	Birju		
227828	Poole	James	Sherman	•

Page 2 of 3

02/23/2015

1140449	· Price	JoAnna	Daniele	
861505	Remmel	Lisa	Ann	
493681	Richey	Cheryl	Dawn	
1281994	Rodriguez	Ariadna	Cecilia .	
1203400	Spicher	Dylan	Anthony	
1262808	Summers	Derek	John	
288206	Sumner	Jason	Wayne	
1107182	Takacs	Ryan	Lee	
1247446	Teresi	Anthony	James	
143086	Titus	Richard	Michael	
827774	Truong	Dat	Bach	
851103	Tway	William	Theodore	n
1177900	VanDenburgh	Mark	Thomas	
1149841	Warchol	Dexter	John	
1012488	Weisinger	Adam	Scott	
23396	White	Robert	Jay	
1284379	Woolsey	Alicia	C.	

Delegated Authority Friday, February 27, 2015

Mortgage Loan Originator Applications

The following eighty-eight mortgage loan originator applications are recommended for approval. Pursuant to 750 IAC 9-3-2(b), the department staff has determined that the professional training and experience, financial responsibility, character, and fitness of each applicant is such as to warrant belief that the mortgage loan originator will operate honestly and fairly within the purposes of the article.

	•			
NMLS#	Last Name	First Name	Middle Name	Suffix
32670	Alhumdi	Sam .	Taha	
276390	. Alicea Maisonet	Edwin	Josue	
1168484	Amen	Hussein	Albert	
1177482	Atanasiu	Andrei	•	
1275220	Ave	Michele .	Marie	
1194354	Balmes	Danielle	Lynn	
1203218	Barrett	Stephen	Lamar	
1149049	Bean	Nicholas	Charles	•
1139922	Bell	Kevin	John	
1037279	Ветту	Rached	Issam	
1177494	Bigelow	Kenneth	Howard	
1282161	Bollini	Nickole	Kathryn	
1211899	Bondy	Samantha	Bianca	
1029483	Bruno	Matthew	Michael	
1271826	Buchacker	Barbara	Hewett	•
1194639	Buckland	Alexander	Roy	
1050021	Cabble	Sean	Patrick	• •
1168786	Camara	Scott	Andrew	
1211903	Campbell	Michael	Tee	
1211905	Canty	Andrea	Marie .	
436431	Carson	Anthony	Scott	

33414	Cavazos	Christopher	Michael	
998815	Chrzanowski	Derek	Joseph	
838658	Clark	Christopher	Ramsay	
425298	Creeden	Michael		
113603	De Boer	Oliver		
1202753	Demarco	Daniel	Anthony	
370202	Denton	Jeremiah	Aaron	
1282163	Dittoe	Jacob	Edward	
1203245	Domagalski	Matthew	Gary	
1203248	Eiler	Isaac	Sang	
1220272	Evans	Zoe	Elizabeth	
1211920	Gabriel	Ryan	Raymond	
1273798	Gardiner	Robert	John	
206596	Garrett	Joseph	Patrick	
1282165	Gerling	Mark	Samuel	•
1177915	Glenn	Renard	Wesley	
1178078	Griffin	Randy	Raynard	П
919522	Hadden	Stephen	Michael	
1194972	Hall	Brandon	Charles	
1159907	Hamade	Mohamad	Ali	
1194975	Harbin	Kenneth	Don'ya	
1194977	Harms	Ashley	Marie	
225534	Hathorne	Robert	W.	
1220122	Heidrich	Robert	Charles	
1211963	Herman	Spencer	David	
228496	House	Karrie	Lou	

02/27/2015

1211841	Isho	Nasseem	
1203265	Jones	Teric	Levi
1211843	Katz	Michael	Drew
1177946	Keith-Phillips	Ashley	Lynn
1169100	Kinczkowski	Adam	Joseph
1212025	Konkel	Kristofer	Thomas
1276852	Kroll	KyleEric	
1195156	Kuzava	Edward	Thomas
1282168	· Lindsey	Keith	Michael
1282169	Lucido	Paul	Mitchell
1127376	Mallett	Leon	Darrice
1282192	Mehling	Aaron	Robert
1220447	Nicol	- Andrew	John
1178079	Pastva	Shelby	Katherine
1186795	Peace	Adam	James .
1279996	Prince	Elizabeth	Ann
1023828	Quinley	Trevell	Marcell .
902572	Ray .	Thomas	Andrew
1286190	Redmon	Jennifer ·	Darcee
1203374	Robbins	Scott	Lewis
1077236	Rutherford	Christopher	Brian
1186656	Sabatini	Joseph	Robert
1195166	Saeed	Zeinab	Anmar
1282195	Saxe	Brent	Andrew
1149804	Scott	Lindsey	Ann
1177551	Shammas	Alin	Toma

1195178	Shultz	Jason	Howard	
404007	Sica	Barbara	Ann	
813612	Slade	Matthew	John	
1203395	Slaughter	Maxwell	Maurice	
62811	Smith	Connie	T.	٠
1233239	Smith	Samuel	Bishop ·	
880840	Sneed	Brook	Ashley	
1262807	St.Onge	Chanttelle	Jeanne	•
1274120	Stanley	Phillip		Jr.
1177832	Stump	Christopher	Patrick	
1284380	Veon	Anissa	•	
1086896	Walker	Antonio	Arvester	
1202865	Weber	Michael	Anthony	Jr.
1282198	Wojtila	Mary	Ann	
1220580	Wojtowicz	Jonathan	George	